Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion INQ 17-40
Attachments: INQ 17-40 Garcia.pdf; Garcia applic..pdf; Joel Pressure Cleaning Corp- Sunbiz.pdf

INQ 17-40 Garcia

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:51 PM

To: 'Joel Garcia' <joelmaintenancecorp@gmail.com>

Subject: Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion INQ 17-40

Mr. Garcia:

Attached is the Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion. Please note that it indicates that because
you are an employee of Transhire Transitional Solutions, whose contract with the County does not specify that its
contingent ( temporary) employees assigned to the County are covered by the County Ethics Code, you do not fall within
the jurisdiction of the Ethics Commission.

You may print a copy of the letter and submit it to the Procurement Department, the County Ethics Commission does
not submit a letter to the Procurement Department on your behalf. You may also print a copy for your records. Please
do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions.

Sincerely,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics




MIAMI-DADE COMMISSION ON ETHICS AND PUBLIC TRUST

COMMISSIONERS EXECUTIVE STAFF
Judge Lawrence Schwartz, cHAIR ]OSEIDVh‘M'.‘CQntOVF‘i.r.lO
H. Jeffrey Cutler vice-cHAIR b"hu’é"’h DIRECTOR

R eneral Counsel
Nelson Bellido, Michael P. Murawski
Judith Bernier ADVOCATE

Marcia Narine Weldon

Via email at: Joelmaintenancecorp@gmail.com

February 24,2017 YOU must submit this letter to the
Public Housing and Community
Development Department with your
. application.

Joel Garcia The Ethics Commission DOES NOT

1078 N.W. 145 St. submit the letter on your behalf.
Miami, FL 33168 7

Re: INQ 17-40, Limitations on Doing Business with the County
Dear Mr. Garcia:

In a request to our office on January 30, 2017, you asked the Ethics Commission for an
opinion regarding your ability to do business with the Miami-Dade County through your
privately owned business, Joel Pressure Cleaning and Painting Services Corporation. In
your application you indicated that you were employed as a Computer Tech 1 at the Miami-
Dade County Department of Elections (“Elections”). However, the Elections Department
advises that you are employed by Transhire Transitional Hiring Solutions (“Transhire”),
and were assigned to the Elections department as a temporary employee. The Elections
Department also informs us that the Temporary Services Contract between the County and
Transhire does not state that temporary employees of that company assigned to County
departments are covered by the County Ethics Code.

Consequently, Transhire employees assigned to work duties in County departments do not
fall within the jurisdiction of the Ethics Commission. Only Miami-Dade County elected
officials, board members, and employees, and their immediate family members, are
required to obtain ethics opinions from the Ethics Commission as part of qualifying for

19 W. Flagler St. = Ste. 820 » Miami, FL 33130 » (305) 579-2594 » ethics@miamidade.gov



eligibility to do business with the Miami-Dade County. Therefore, Joel Pressure Cleaning
and Painting is not prohibited from transacting business with the County.

Please feel free to contact me at 305 350-0638 if you have questions or need further
assistance.

Sincerely,

Gilma Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

INQ 17-40
Garcia
Page 2
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Detail by Entity Name

Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Detail By Document Number /

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS

Florida Profit Corporation

Filing Information
Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed

Effective Date

State

Status

Last Event

Event Date Filed
Event Effective Date
Principal Address
1078 NW 145 STREET
MIAMI, FL 33168
Mailing Address

1078 NW 145 STREET
MIAMI, FL 33168

GARCIA PADRON, JOEL
1078 NW 145 STREET
MIAMI, FL 33168

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P
GARCIA PADRON, JOEL

1078 NW 145 STREET
MIAMI, FL 33168

Annual Reports

Detail by Entity Name

JOEL PRESSURE CLEANING & PAINTING SERVICES CORP.

P14000042089

46-5656755

05/12/2014

05/09/2014

FL

ACTIVE

NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT
12/19/2016

NONE

Registered Agent Name & Address

Report Year Filed Date
2015 04/06/2015
2016 03/26/2016
2017 02/14/2017

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail ?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=JOELPRESSURE...

12



211412017

Document Images

02/14/2017 — ANNUAL REPORT
12/19/2016 — Name Change

12/1 16 — Name Chan
03/26/2016 — ANNUAL REPORT
04/06/2015 — ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

Detail by Entity Name

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

05/12/2014 — Domestic Profit

View image in PDF format

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail ?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=JOELPRESSURE...
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